#### Texas Citizen Police Academy Alumni Association Region One Minutes of the Meeting Host: Angleton Saturday, January 10, 2009

- 1. Call to Order: 10:00 a.m. by V. President Carroll Bagley
- 2. Prayer : offered by Norma DeWeese
- 3. Pledge to Flags: by Norma DeWeese and membership
- 4. Introduction of Speaker: Chief Ashburn 10 ½ years service in Angleton Speaker: Officer D. White years of service 15. Spoke on home and personal safety. Tip on what to look for and how to keep your property and your self protected..
- 5. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Accepted as reported
- 6. Treasurer's report: Accepted as reported. Before the Meeting in February The Audit Committee will audit the check book.
- 7. Committee Reports:

A. Audit Committee: Norma DeWeese, Dottie Duby, and Delorse Gant
B. Scholarship Committee: Jeanne Canales, Dottie Duby, and Mildred Deal
1. Scholarship in the amount of \$500.00 was granted to
J.J. Landry, from Angleton CPA. Check was given to Dottie
To deliver to recipient. People who voted on this Grant was
Jeanne Canales, Carroll Bagley. Mildred Deal, Richard Melvin
Leo, Calvin Walker.

- 8. Birthdays: Delores Gant, Mildred Deal , Carroll Bagley. We all sang Happy Birthday And wished many mooooooore. Ha Ha
- 9. Old Business: Mr. Miller reported on 2009 convention in San Marcos. At this time there is not much more to report. After the meeting in Buffalo the report will in more detail. Members from Region One who paid for 2009 Convention will remain Paid for 2011 Convention. Members from other Alumni will be refunded their money. There will no more vest order at this time .David ask for ideas on how to modify the vest we have. David reported there is a new Hotel in San Marcos very nice we will enjoy staying there. We want to get Started on 2011 Convention now so we will be ready.

#### 10. New Business:

- 1. Remember your 2009 dues a due in January
- 2. Host for 2009 meetings are as follow.

February - Lake Jackson March- Houston April - Dickinson May - Santa Fe June - Pearland November - Texas City July- No meeting - convention options Being pursued) August - Sugar Land September - Montgomery County October - Brenham December - open

- 3. Buffalo Information : Address is 304 North Center Street Phone # 903-522-3654 STARTS 10:30
- 11. Adjourn at 11:30 A.M.

## ALL MEETINGS ARE ON THE SECOND SATURDAY OF THE MONTH AT 10:00 A.M.

E-MAIL MILDRED AT <u>m-deal@sbcglobal.net</u> with your Alumni Activity Reports and/ or if you would like to add an agenda item.

PLEDGE TO THE TEXAS FLAG: HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG. I PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ON STATE UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE.

## REPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

MILDRED DEAL, SECRETARY REGION ONE CPAAA

# **UPDATE ON APRIL REGION ONE MEETING**

#### THE APRIL MEETING HAS BEEN RESCHEDULED FOR APRIL 18, 2009

#### ACTIVITY REPORTS:

#### **ANGLETON CPAAA:**

We were glad to welcome every one at the Region One meeting. More pavers are being laid in the memorial outside the police station. Pavers can still be purchased at \$55.00 each, two for \$100.00, and \$45.00 each thereafter.

Judy (jj) Landry was a graduate of CPA class 18. She enjoyed the class to much that she enrolled in the Police Academy at Brazosport College. She begins January 12. JJ is a recipient of the Scholarship from Region One and from the Angleton CPAA. We are very proud of our JJ.

Another trip to Coushatta is planned for February 16. This trip is an overnight trip. For those who want to join us on this fun trip see Dottie Duby no later than February 1.

At our general meeting on Monday, January 12 we will be honoring our Alumni of the Year.

#### WEBSTER:

The Webster CPAAA donated \$1000 to add to the Webster Police Officer Association and Webster PD Communication fund for Christmas gifts for needy families living in the city. Although our donation was monetary, some of the members were included on the shopping trip to select the gifts. The families were selected based on recommendations for the police officers.

New WCPAAA officers for 2009 include President - Mary Jane Anderson, VP - Carolyn Corbin, Secretary - Mary Pina, and Treasurer - Martha Griffith.

Webster has a new K-9 by the name of Igor who came from Czechoslovakia and underwent training near Austin with his human companion.

# GALVESTON CITIZENS POLICE AAA:

The Galveston Citizens Police Academy met Tuesday, January 13, 2009 at 6:00 p.m. at the Police Department of the Joe Max Taylor Criminal Justice Center.

The 2009 Officers were elected as follows: President --Cindi Rose - her e-mail address is: <u>cindirose1955@aol.com</u> Vice Pres. - Frank Kaplan Secretary - Amelia Collins Treasurer - Andrew "Jack" Danner Members at Large - Ruth Ann Meza & Ingrid Gonzalez

Liaison Archie Chapman informed us that he has passed the Sergeants Ezam. He also told us that die to the budget cuts there would most likely by a cut in the number of Police in the Department from 170 to 120. That doesn't sound good to me. But our population due to IKE has gone from \$57000 to \$40,000 some of the officers have already let for better positions and 4 more this month. Respectfully submitted, AMELIA COLLINS <> Outgoing President of Galveston CFPAAA

# Lake Jackson CPAAA February 2009 Report

The general meeting was held January 8 with the election of a new board for 2009. After the election of Board, they met in a closed meeting and selected officers and board members. The following are the 2009 Board: Lou Bertrand, President; Lee Berry, Vice President; Teena Walls, Treasurer; Van Kent, Secretary, and Board members Barry Tidwell, Brenda Joshua, Roy McKneely, and Vernon Burke. New committees for 2009 will be set up.

Members of the COPS and Disabled Parking programs met for a mandatory driving training for slow speed, high stress situations on Saturday, January 17 beginning at 8:00 am. The new COP/Disabled Parking vehicle is a 2009 Dodge Charger that has been painted with the Citizens on Patrol designation, the City of Lake Jackson Logo, and unique striping selected by COP members. The car will be used by members

of the COP program and the Disabled Parking program. New members of the COP program continue training in that program.

A disabled parking class will be held from 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm on Thursday, February 5. After their certification, these members will be required to take the mandatory driving training before patrolling in the disabled parking program.

Child ID will go the following schools: Clute Elementary - January 27, Jane Long -February 3, Rasco - February 10, and Bess Brannan - February 24. That will result in about 900 children getting their names and information, fingerprints and pictures in the Child ID data system.

Lake Jackson CPAAA is making plans for a full breakfast at the February Region One meeting in Lake Jackson.

Joyce Beeson, LJCPAAA

# Montgomery County

Submitted by Jeanette Graff, Secretary

November 17th: at our regular meeting we welcomed several of the class who are to graduate. They were invited to help at the Lighting of the Doves in The Woodlands.

November 20th was graduation for our latest CPA Class. We had 27 people to graduate. One of our class members was picked to present Sheriff Tommy Gage with a plaque of their class photo.Two awards was presented by Sgt. Herring to Mike Manning and Jeanette Graff for their dedication to the CPA classes.

We would like to thank each one that came to Conroe for the December Region One Meeting. We had a good time and lost of food to share. Sgt. Herring presented Gift Certificates to 4 our of our newly graduated cadets. Our guest speaker for the day was Tamera Young, Victims Assistance with the Sheriff's Dept. She spoke about Abused Victims, the care and assistance that is available for them.

We also had a drawing and one lucky person received one of our Challenge Coins. This coin was from our Fund Raiser. Several of our guest was able to purchase one of these coins.

On New Year's Eve we worked the DWI Step for the Year 2009.

February 19 will start our first CPA Class for 2009.